CLK Official Filing****10/6/2008 3:20 PM wEAAE

Matilda Sanders ﬂ?ﬁc -0 5 -~ D5l 'QQ %)U

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, October 06, 2008 3:00 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Ralph Jaeger ><Admisistrative Parties C

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted — - -onsumer
DOCUMENT NO. 05015-07

Date and Time: 10/6/2008 2:58:00 PM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 070394-WU )

Filename / Path: 070394.CO.rrj.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER

drded

**Plaase issue today, if possible.

Thank you kindly!

3 faxed
2 wmailed (mdgod.a;o%:@

O emailed



(Default Docket Search Specifications)

& i

. Malfetas (R)

.Joubert (R)

oliday Utility Company, Inc.

ike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser

Tuesday, Oct 07, 2008 12:50 PM



Default Docket Search Specifications)

Tuesday, Oct 07, 2008 12:50 PM



CLK Official Filing****9112/2008 2:04 PM ikl

Matilda Sanders  ~45C. 0F - 0553 -Pas — Lo/

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, September 12, 2008 2:63 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ENCE

Ce: Ralph Jaeger SPOND

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK '&SOI;B;E Consgmer

X Administrative__Parties_

Date and Time: 8/12/2008 2:01:00 PM ’57’ by NO. 05615~ 0

Docket Number: 070394-WU , ‘

Filename / Path: 070394.09-04-08-OR.7j.doc { DISTRIBUTION: e
% "Q. 4

FINAL ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF PROTEST
AND
NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
ORDER APPROVING INCREASE IN WATER RATES

*PLEASE ISSUE TODAY, September 12, 2008******

Thank you kindly.
Tim

0 Saxed
3 mailed C o S5
O emaled



Clara Leider
R

. S L
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Thursday, April 03, 2008 8:56 AM
To: Clara Leider
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-005 pdf FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
112 Administrative [ Pertios [} Consumer
| DOCUMENT NO.DS &/ 5-07
CCS Form DISTRIBUTION:

1-WU-00001-C

Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-WU-00001-005
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Change in appeintment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 05/14/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in New Port Richey -~ Involving Staff

Change in appointment time
From 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice {(CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/03/2008 at 8:54 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X; General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X] Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information
rArPBYePmmm——e— "__"_|___1
Event Eormer Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 05/14/2008 |New Port Richey 5:00 p.- 8:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
i | o I - «
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
= e ——— — m— X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer i
CT |ED [MMIAG | sg[ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG {SK | ADM

Remarks: \oygiomer meeting. Beginning time changed from 6:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8§ (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-005



*

Clara Leider

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

CCS Form
1-WU-00001-C

Sandy Simmons

Tuesday, April 01, 2008 8:47 AM

Clara Leider

Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001

CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-004.pdf | FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
: Administretive [] Parties ] Consumser
1 DOCUMENT NO. 257 1™~ -2 2
{ DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-wU-00001-004

application for statf-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 05/14/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA} in the referenced docket. If vou
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




T Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:46 a.n. Page 1 of 1
To: | | Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
' Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano |} Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 05/14/2008 {New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
- |——'——'—'—'
Hearin Commaissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED MMiAG SK
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MM|AG [SK |ADM
L1 I XTI i | |
Remarks:

Customer meeting.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-004




Clara Leider

From: Linda Duggar
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 8:57 AM
To: Clara Leider
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-003.pdf
CCS Form
+-WU-00001-C

Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-WU-00001-003
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/19/2008 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. - in New
Port Richey - Involwving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. TIf you
have any gquestions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/17/2008 at 8:52 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian X General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [XI| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

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
Customer Meeting 03/19/2008 |Cancelled |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

_ .

— —

2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
—— === =

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK
Pre . _————— =S| —————] I — = =5
ﬁg Commissioners Commissioners
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED \MMIJAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-003




CLK Official Filing****1/25/2008 8:21 AM senny 1

Matlida Sanders PsC - o} -006%- O ‘7X

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: . Thursday, January 24, 2008 2:21 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/24/2008 2:20:00 PM

Docket Number: see below

Filename / Path: consummating orders

Five Consummating Orders have been moved to GC Orders for issuance:;

0705675¢c0.vsm.doc

070656co.vsm.doc (inciudes docket nos. 070656 and 070676)
070395c0.vsm.doc

070449co.vsm.doc

070648co0.vsm.doc

Thanks,
is

Jacqueline Schindler O / O

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-413-6759



COMMISSIONERS:

1.1sA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN
MATTHEW M. CARTERII
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

NATHAN A. SKOP

TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
(850) 413-6%00

October 29, 2007

c

FPSC/CILK - CORRESPONDENCE? :
m%‘;inistraﬁve 1] parties [} Consumer -+
West Pasco Government Center

DOCUMENT NO, 0 3¢ 1570
County Commission Board Room, Suite 150 DISTRIBUTION: _ Non€
7530 Little Road

New Port Richey, FL 34654

()

IR

11

Freda Abrams

aape]
R [al

e

1
y

[2:€ Wd 0¢ L3043

Re: Docket No. 070394-WU, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Holiday Utility
Company, Inc. in Pasco County

Dear Ms. Abrams:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Shannon Hudson and confirm our
reservation of the West Pasco Government Center, County Commission Board Room, Suite 160 for
Wednesday, March 19, 2008 from 2:00 pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings
from 2:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m., followed-up by a general customer meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We

may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees and
the number of comments received.

1 understand that the County Commission Board Room seats at least 100 people and an audio

system will be available for our use. If you have any questions, please contact Shannon Hudson at
(850) 413-7021. Thank You.

Sincegely,

Troy Rendell

Public Utilities Supervisor

TR/SH

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Hudson, Massoudi)

Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
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CLK Official Filing****10/25/2007 2:06 PM

Matilda Sanders

From: Sandy Simmons
Thursday, October 25, 2007 1:41 PM

Sent:
To: Matilda Sanders
Subiject: Proposed Changes to Form 070394-WU-00001 E T3
- o i
Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-00 == f“_i
LK - CORRESPONDENCE | = ™ ==
5 Administrative ] Parties [Tl Consuimer L = o =
i DOCUMENT NO._ g7, $e07| =L = -
CCS Form DISTRIBUTION: S - R
1-WU-00001-C e - ;— A
o (o

Docket Number 07039%4-WU - Form Number 070394-WU-00001-002

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Change in appointment - Day 1 of a l-day Customer Meeting - 12/13%/2007 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in New Port Richey - Involving Staff

Change in appointment date
From 12/19/2007 to 03/1%/2008

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/25/2007 at 1:40 p.m. Pagé 1of1

To: Commissioner Carter
Commissioner McMurrian

Commissioner Argenziano

Economic Regulation

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel Court Reporter

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commission Clerk

Staff Contact - Troy Rendell

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement =
Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. ~l ;%
o A
[ i

i

T30 N

From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar
Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Com_z;aﬁy Inc<> -
E{:\:
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 |03/19/2008 |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
_gHearln Commuissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT (MMIAG |SK
X

Prehearing ..
Commissioners
Officer

ED [CT [MMJAG | sk |ADM

Commissioners

ED |CT [MMIAG [SK |ADM

Remarks: icystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-002




CLXK Official Filing****7/23/2007 2:48 PM wrEan

1
Matilda Sanders
From: Sandy Simmons
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2007 2:29 PM o
To: Timolyn Henry FPRC, CLK - ({:RRESPONDENCE
Subject: New Advice Form 070394-WU-00001 Administrative |_] Parties [_] Consumer
Attachments: CCS Form 070394-WU-00001-001.pdf DOCUMENT NO. D5615-0T
DISTRIBUTION:
CCS Form
-wWU-00001-C
Docket Number 070394-WU - Form Number 070394-WU-00001-001
Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc
Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 12/19/2007 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m.
- in New Port Richey - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket.

If you

have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons at 413-6008.
fom?
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 07/23/2007 at 2:28 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement
Public Information Officer X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. a r::g;
€
3 . o f‘\
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar g = 15
Docket Number: 070394-WU — Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Chmpany, Iife> f“'
R 27
o LY
o Lo
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing [ Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED [CT [MMIAG [SK ALL (ED |CT |IMMAG |SK
X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT IMMIAG | sg{ADM ED [CT [MMIAG [SK | ADM
X
Remarks: |oysiomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-001




STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
Li1SA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN &7 ANN COLE
MATTHEW M. CARTER II i =32 COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850)413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JFublic Serpice Qommizsion

July 5, 2007

Joseph G. Gabay, Accounting Services Manager
U.S. Water Services Corporation

4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard

New Port Richey, Florida 34652

Re: Docket No. 070394-WU
Dear Mr. Gabay:
This will acknowledge receipt of an application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Holiday Utility Company, Inc., which was filed in this office on July 2,2007, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

I'\Records\acklet-no-app2.doc

DOCLMENT NUM

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

P
(=]

55015 JuL-5

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title:

Company: Heliday Utility Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
("'Q" indicates OPR)

an heduling Record

Expiration:

ADM CLK CMP CECR)

GCL

DISTRIBUTION:

PIF

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Holiday Utitity Company, Inc.

Ju

C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. 05 5-07

SCA

L 1 T T x ]

X

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program_Module Al(b)
Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.

OPR Staff

[0] Current CASR revision Tevel

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner __ Staff

Date filed with CLK:

Initials OPR

38.

Staff Counsel

ion 3 -

- _Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Hrg
Exam

Commissioners

ALL ED | T | MM | AG 5K

Staff

Commissioners

ED T

AG

SK

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Approved:

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENIS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 07/23/2007 at 2:28 p.m.

Pagelofl
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
Public Information Officer [Xi Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. S {_:g
—
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar S = I‘C??
Q2 NN =
Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Cpﬁﬁgly, Ifed
=Y = i
£ w
o Cd{)
o &
1. Schedule Information
Event ormer Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 [New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners  {Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
ED |CT MM|AG | SK{ADM ED |CT IMMIAG {SK JADM
X
Remarks: cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-001




Ca
Sectign 1 - Office of Commission Clerp™

ignment an duli r

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 2/01/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK mp (ECR) QL PIF RCA SCR SCGA
{"Q" _indicates OPR) [ | ] I X T x ] X | i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedyle
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
taff Assianmen FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff S Hudson, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- s
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due NONE 07/23/2007
T Rendell, P Stalicup 2. Commi ttee Meets to Discuss NONE 07/30/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee NONE 08/29/2007
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst NONE 10/05/2007
5. Primry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy NONE 10/19/2007
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff NONE 10/26/2007
7. Engineering/Repression Cons, Issues to Analyst NONE 11/02/2007
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Prlmry Staff Report to Supervisor NONE 11/05/2007
9. FAW Notice Filed NONE 11/13/2007
10. i i i NONE 11/13/2007
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company NONE 11/19/2007
12. Staff Recommendation NONE 01/31/2008
13. _Agenda NONE | 02/12/2008
14.  PAA Order NONE 03/03/2008
15.  Customer Meeting NONE 03/19/2008
16.  Protest Perjod Expires NONE 03/24/2008
17. Consummating Qrder jif No Protest NONE | 03/27/2008
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 04/02/2008
19,
20.
21,
22,
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/03/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:. C 5 2 A
~ Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED CT | MM | AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the case,

PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Date:

* COMPLETED EVENTS

2k
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/25/2007 at 1:40 p.m. Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

To: Commissioner Carter Deputy Executive Director
Court Reporter

Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel
Commissioner Argenziano

Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell

Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement .
Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst. = l":‘JD"l
o
o
From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar o = ;'(::)i
Q= N =
Docket Number: 070394-WU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Corfrpag@t, nc®™® =
A L
=~ D
ro 2
1. Schedule Information
Event [Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 (03/19/2008 |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing [ Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |ED |CT IMMIAG |SK ALL |ED |CT [MMIAG |SK
X

Prehearing . . ..
Commissicners Commissioners

Officer

ED [CT |MMIAG |SK |ADM

ED |CT [MMI[AG | S [ADM

Remarks: |cystomer meeting

CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-002

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

~

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 12/01/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK MP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
Q" _indicates OPR) [ I I [ x 1 x 7T X | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
J Lingo, M Massoudi 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
T Rendell, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/30/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/29/2007
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/05/2007 | 12/24/2007
5. Primnry Staff Report to Eco. & Rates for Analy 10/19/2007 | 01/15/2008
6. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/26/2007 | 01/22/2008
7. Engineering/Repression Cons. Issues to Analyst 11/02/2007 | 01/29/2008
Staff Counsel R _Jaeger 8. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 11/05/2007 | 02/05/2008
9. FAW Notice Filed 11/13/2007 02/12/2008
10. i i 11/13/2007 02/12/2008
OCRs (RCA) 3 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 11/19/2007 | 02/19/2008
12.  Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 | 03/19/2003
13. Siaff Recommendation 01/31/2008 | 0472472008
14. _Agenda 02/12/2008 | 05/06/2008
15. _PAA Order 03/03/2008 | 05/27/2008
16. _Protest Period Expires 03/24/2008 | 06/17/2008
17. Consummating Order if No Protest 03/27/2008 | 06/20/2008
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/02/2008 | 06/25/2008
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/29/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CT MM AG SK ED a MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the semior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 60/&,,\]\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Ponding.

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk ™~ ~~

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007

Referred to:
Q" indicates OPR)

Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Expiration: 12/01/2008

ADM CLK cMp (ECR) GCL PIF

Page 1 of 1

RCA

SCR S5CA

| | | [ x T x 1

x|

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT

Program Module Al(b)

Staff Assignments

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770

Time Schedule

Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce E] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1 AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/30/2007
3. Company Pays Filing Fee SAME 08/29/2007
4. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/05/2007 | 12/24/2007
5. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/26/2007 | 01/22/2008
6. Primry Staff Report to Rates 01/15/2008 | 01/28/2008
7. FAW Notice Filed 11/13/2007 02/12/2008
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/13/2007 | 02/12/2008
9. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/05/2008 | 02/15/2008
10. Rates & Rates Issues to Analvst 01/29/2008 | 02/18/2008
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. Legal Sends Notice and Reports to Company 02/19/2008 | 02/22/2008
12.  Customer Meeting 12/19/2007 | 03/19/2008
13, i 0173172008 | 04/24/2008
14, Agenda 02/12/2008 | 05/06/2008
15. PAA Order 03/03/2008 | 05/27/2008
16. Protest Perjod Expires 03/24/2008 | 06/17/2008
17.  Consummating Order if No Protest 03/27/2008 | 06/20/2008
18. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/02/2008 | 06/25/2008
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |3,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/24/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CFr [ ED| MM | AG

SK

1) ED MM AG | SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the jdentical panel decides the case.
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1 3
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ate: 24/200

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved: C/T l a"\r

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
Commissioner McMurrian {X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano|_] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
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
Customer Meeting 03/19/2008 jCancelled [New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00p.

|

wrmn
—

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED IMMAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK
'L I X

%_my_g Commissioners Commissioners
cer
CT |ED JMM|AG | SK{ADM CT |ED IMMJAG [SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: {ctomer meeting

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
Commissioner McMurrian {X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [ | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendeli
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer [X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 070394-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event ormer Date| New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/19/2008 |Cancelled {New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

T — —

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearlng Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers | Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT {ED |MMIAG [SK ALL {CT {ED {MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing I Comumissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | sk laDM CT |ED [MMIAG |sK |aDM
X

Remarks: |cystomer meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-003



Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk”

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
ot

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 0 2007 Expiration: 12/01/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
()" indicates OPR) | ] Pox T x 7 ] x 1 |
ection 2 - and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
T IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
QPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, J Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/30/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/05/2007 | 12/24/2007
4, Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/26/2007 | 01/22/2008
5. Primry Staff Report to Rates 01/15/2008 | 01/23/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/13/2007 | 02/12/2008
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/05/2008 | 02/15/2008
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/29/2008 | 02/18/2008
9. Staff Recommendation 01/31/2008 | 04/24/2008
10. Acenda 02/12/2008 | 05/06/2008
OCRs (RCA) 3 Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. PAA Order 03/03/2008 | 05/27/2008
12. Protest Period Expires 03/24/2008 | 06/17/2008
13. Consummating Order jf No Protest 03/27/2008_| 06/20/2008
i4. Llose Docket or Revise CASR 04/02/2008 06/25/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
i9.
20.
21.
22.
23.
4.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assigmments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ [33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff LY
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/19/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C SKA
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Qfficer
Commissioners Hryg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK

cT ED MM

AG

SK

X

X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel? Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved: OT [ M

03/19/2008
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/01/2008 at 8:46 a.n. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioneér McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer (X| Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 070394-wU -- Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

"= Event 'Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time _—”
Customer Meeting _ 05/14/2008 |New Port Richey 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

|
L

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners ~ [Hearing | Staff Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |cT |ED [MMiaG [sk | aLL [cT [ED [MMlAG [sK

[ 1 1 ! 1 | [ L X
_I(’)%hezﬂg Commissioners Commissioners

1cer
ct |ED MMIAG | s | ADM [t:T ED |[MMIAG [sk ADMI

Remarks: |c)comer meeting.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-004
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Case >cheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 04/03/2008 at 8:54 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Troy Rendell
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Competitive Markets/Enforcement

Public Information Officer (X! Reg. Compliance/Consumer Asst.

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

Customer Meeting 05/14/2008 |New Port Richey 5:00 p. - 8:00 p.

|

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL ICT [ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG |SK

— X |
i)rlf;—,lmg Commisstoners Commissioners
1Cer
ct |ep [MM{AG | sxlAaDM cT |ED IMMIAG Isk |ADM

Remarks: |cystomer meeting. Beginning time changed from 6:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070394-WU-00001-005



Page 1 of 1

ion 1 - OfFi f ission r-l: ; ;
Docket No. 070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 2/01/2
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(O~ _indicates OPR) [ [ | S | x| | |
Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti hedu
Program Module Al(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
£ Bulecza-Banks
B Fletcher, ] Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
M Massoudi, P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/30/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/05/2007 | 12/24/2007
4. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/26/2007 | 01/22/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 01/15/2008 | 01/23/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/13/2007 | 02/12/2008
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/05/2008 | 02/15/2008
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/29/2008 | 02/18/2008
9. Customer Meeting - New Port Richey SAME 05/14,/2008
10. i 04/24/2008 | 07/02/2008 |
OCRs (RCA) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver [11.  Agenda 05/06/2008 | 07/15/2008
12. PAA Order 05/27/2008 | 08/04/2003
13. _Protest Period Expires 06/17/2008 | 08/25/2008
14. i i X 06/20/2008_|_08/28/2008
15. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/25/2008 | 09/03/2008
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Pamel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/02/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C 6 ‘z A
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing_Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: )T / 'ﬂv‘\ r
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: V470272008 *

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 Vv

b A
Section 1 - Office of Commission g’lgrkf

Docket No. 0703%94-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007 Title: Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Company: Holiday Utitity Company, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 12/01/2008
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2007
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA 5SC
(*Q"_indicates OPR) | [ | X T x 1] | | I x ] |
Sectign 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff 5 Hudson, S Bruce @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Bapnks
B Fletcher, ] Lingo 1. AUS Initial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
P Stallcup 2. Committee Meets to Discuss SAME 07/30/2007
3. Engineering Analysis Due to Analyst 10/05/2007 | 12/24/2007
4. Repression/Conservation Analysis to Staff 10/26/2007 { 01/22/2008
5. Primnry Staff Report to Rates 01/15/2008 | 01/28/2008
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 11/13/2007 | 02/12/2008
7. Primory Staff Report to Supervisor 02/05/2008 | 02/15/2008
Staff Counsel R_Jaeger 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/29/2008 | 92/18/2008
9. Staff Recommendation 07/17/2008 | 08/07/2008
10. Agenda 07/29/2008_| 08/19/2008
OCRs (550) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver |11. PAA Order 08/18/2008 | 09/08/2008
12. Protest Period Expires 09/08/2008 | 09/23/2008
13.  Consummating Order jf No Protest 09/11/2008_| 10/02/2008
14. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/18/2008_| 10/10/2008
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23,
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff N ELF
3s5.
Date filed with CLK: 07/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ection 3 - Chairman letes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identica¥t panel decides the case. Approved: C)TI&\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Rerding
assigned the full Commission decides the case. ) 7/-15'{05

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk
Docket No, 070394-WU Date Docketed: 07/02/2007

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

_~

Title:
Holiday Utility Company, Inc.

Page 1 of 1

Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County by

Official Filing Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 12 2008
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S5C
(*O" _indicates OPR) | | [ x [ x 1 L x 1 | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Ti ch
Program Module Al(h) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL FPLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff S Hudson, S Bruce EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
L Bulecza-Banks ‘
B Fletcher, 1 Lingo | 1. AUS Iritial Review Report Due SAME 07/23/2007
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
6. OPR Provides Legal with Customer Notice Data 13/13/2007 | 02/12/2008
7. Primnry Staff Report to Supervisor 02/05/2008 | 02/15/2008
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Rates & Rates Issues to Analyst 01/29/2008 | 02/18/2008
9. Agenda 08/19/2008 | 09/04/2008
10. 03/08/2008 09/24/2008
OCRs (RCP) J Rohrbacher, D Vandiver [11. Protest Period Expires 09/29/2008 | 10/15/2008
12. Consummating Order if No Protest 10/02/2008 | 10/20/2008
13. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/10/2008 | 10/28/2008
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
. 32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
ion 3 - irman 1 Assignments are as follows:
Cancotiod (8(19108)
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT |ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned thessenior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the [identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/r IM
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Mewber is Date: 07/25/2G08

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



